Sara Gee

From: Simon Wood <Simon.Wood@hertfordshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 29 June 2017 12:42

To: June Pagdin

Cc: Planning

Subject: 6/2017/1260/COND & 6/2017/1261/COND: Great Nast Hyde House Wilkins Green

Lane Hatfield

Dear Mrs Pagdin,

The above discharge of condition applications appear to be related to a planning application that we were not
previously consulted on, and they seem to have no archaeological implications. Therefore | have no comment to
make in this instance.

Regards,

Simon Wood MA MSc PhD FSA Scot

Historic Environment Advisor

Natural, Historic & Built Environment Advisory Team
Environmental Resource Planning

Postal Point CHN108

Hertfordshire County Council, County Hall, Pegs Lane, Hertford, SG13 8DE
simon.wood@hertfordshire.gov.uk

t: 01992 588039 Comnet / Internal: 28039

Hertfordshire.gov.uk / Twitter / Facebook

Hertfordshire — County of Opportunity

To contact the Historic Environment team, please direct all enquiries to the new telephone number and email
address:

t: 01992 555021 Comnet / Internal: 25021

historic.environment@hertfordshire.gov.uk

*xxDisclaimert **

The information in this message should be regarded as confidential and is intended for the addressee only unless explicitly stated. If you have received this
message in error it must be deleted and the sender notified. The views expressed in this message are personal and not necessarily those of Hertfordshire
County Council unless explicitly stated. Please be aware that emails sent to or received from Hertfordshire County Council may be intercepted and read by
the council. Interception will only occur to ensure compliance with council policies or procedures or regulatory obligations, to prevent or deter crime, or for the
purposes of essential maintenance or support of the email system.



